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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:47 PM
To: Marilyn Krieger
Subject: RE: Question

Yes 
 

From: Marilyn Krieger <marilyn@urbanedgewildlife.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:28 PM 
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Question 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 
 

Does this cover the remaining 93 acres? 
 
 
 
Marilyn Krieger, CCBC 
 
Urban Edge Wildlife 
https://www.urbanedgewildlife.org 
 
The Cat Coach, LLC 
https://www.thecatcoach.com 
 
Naughty No More!! 
https://www.amazon.com/Naughty-No-More-Marilyn-
Krieger/dp/1933958928/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=Marilyn+Krieger&qid=1602874811&sr=8-1 
 

---- On Wed, 03 Mar 2021 12:27:57 -0800 Camille Leung<cleung@smcgov.org> wrote ---- 
 

Hi Marilyn, 

  

The land that is not being developed (“Designated Remainder Parcel”) is subject to the attached 
Conservation Easement. 

  

Thanks  

  

From: Marilyn Krieger <marilyn@urbanedgewildlife.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:20 PM 
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To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Question 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and 
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

  

 

Hi there Camille, 

I have a question for you. Do you have any written documentation that you can send me or point 
me to that says the highlands Canyon/trail cannot be developed? 

I had an interesting conversation with the head of the HOA And they don’t have anything in 
writing that stipulates that. They also had no idea of the damage that’s been done with the trails 
being made. 

They are upset over it. 

Thank you! 

  

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

  

 


